
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Ericson, Dean"
Cc: "Bockisch, Bernie"
Subject: RE: 1RP4499 delineation report
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: 1RP4499_approvedWP.pdf

Dear Mr. Ericson:
 
NMOCD approves the delineation workplan for 1RP-4499 on the condition that NMOSE
documentation for groundwater be included in the closure report. Please see the attachment for
your records.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Ericson, Dean [mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:38 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP4499 delineation report
 
Thanks for the follow-up. Will progress the revisions as listed below. Thanks, Dean
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP4499 delineation report
 
Good morning Dean:
 
Thank you for the photos. NMOCD still affirms that the delineation report for 1RP-4499 be modified
to reflect that the depth to groundwater is < 50 ft. bgs for these reasons:

1. The nearest NMOSE water well, which is closer than the USGS well, was drilled in 2014.
2. NMOCD has recent data from groundwater monitoring wells from other incidents, which

demonstrate that GW is < 50 ft. bgs.
 
Although the delineation for 1RP-4499 is adequate, for the record, please edit the report to
incorporate the above information on groundwater and the below questions.

Where were the two bottom samples taken? Was the same location sampled on two
different dates? Demarcate on Figure 2 where these bottom hole samples were taken.
Provide any available data from field tests.

 
Please confirm.
 

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com
mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us



 


 
 
 
 


GHD 


6121 Indian School Road NE Suite 200 Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 USA 
T 505 884 0672 F 505 884 4932 W www.ghd.com 


April 11, 2017 Reference No. 11135250-2 
 
 
 
Mr. Dean Ericson 
ETC Field Services LLC 
600 N. Marienfeld 
Suite 700 
Midland, TX 79701  
 
Dear Mr. Ericson: 
 
Re: Remediation Summary Report 


Fullerton 16 Inch (1 RP-4499)  
ETC Field Services LLC 
1RP 4499 
Site Location: Sec. 35, T 21-S, R 37-E 
(Lat 32.42832N°, Long -103.1396W°) 
Lea County, New Mexico 


GHD Services, Inc. (GHD) is pleased to present this report for the above referenced site. The Fullerton 16 
Inch (hereafter referred to as the “Site”) is located within Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, 
in Lea County, New Mexico (see Figure 1). 


Assessment and remediation activities were performed at the Site on March 27, 2017 by GHD. On 
November 2, 2016, a release of approximately 8 barrels (bbls) of natural gas/oil was reported to the State 
of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) via Form C-141. A leaking 16-inch pipe was the cause 
of the release. Approximately 7.5 bbls were recovered utilizing a vacuum truck. Contaminated soils were 
excavated and stockpiled on site (see Figure 2). NMOCD release number 1RP 4499 was assigned. 


1. Introduction 


The release at this site occurred on land owned by a private individual. Following the release, GHD’s Site 
assessment activities began with initial background soil sampling and analysis and limited excavation on 
March 27, 2017. Additional assessment activities were performed by excavating test pits and field 
screening the soil utilizing the PetroFLAG Hydrocarbon Analysis System. The excavation was extended to 
a depth of 10 feet bgs, and soil samples were collected from the four walls for laboratory analysis. 
Excavation activities were performed by Diamondback Disposal Services, Inc. of Hobbs, New Mexico, and 
observed by GHD. Soil samples were collected by GHD and analyzed by Cardinal Laboratories of Hobbs, 
New Mexico. 


Based on information available from the United States Geologic Survey National Water Information 
System, the depth to groundwater at the Site is approximately 55 ft below ground surface (bgs). This is 
based on a water well that is located approximately 1 mile southeast of the Site (see Appendix A, Water 
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NMOCD approves the delineation workplan and proposed remediation activities for 1RP-4499 with one condition: modification of depth to groundwater with the inclusion of NMOSE water table documentation.
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Well Reports for depth to water). Additionally, there are no well head protection areas or surface water 
bodies within 1000 feet of the Site. Therefore, the preliminary total ranking score is 10 (see table below). 


Based on this score, the applicable NMOCD Site Specific Recommended Remediation Action Limits 
(RRALs) are 10 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) for benzene, 50 mg/kg for total benzene, toluene, 
ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX), 1,000 mg/kg for total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH), and 250 mg/kg 
for chlorides. 


New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Site Assessment 
Ranking Criteria Score 
Depth to Ground Water (50-99 ft bgs) 10 
Wellhead Protection Area (> 1000 ft from water source, > 200 ft from domestic source) 0 
Distance to Surface Body Water (>1000 ft) 0 
Ranking Criteria Total Score 10* 


*Because the ranking criteria total score is 20, NMOCD established RRALs are 10 mg/kg for benzene, 
50 mg/kg for total BTEX, 1,000 mg/kg for total TPH and 250 ppm for chlorides¹. 


1. NMOCD Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks, Spills and Releases, August 13, 1993 


2. Assessment Activities 


Excavation activities to assess the horizontal and vertical extent of impacted soil from the release 
occurred on March 27, 2017 by GHD. Field screening of soil for petroleum hydrocarbons was performed 
to assess the horizontal and vertical extent of contaminated soil. Once field screening indicated soil 
concentrations were near or below the RRAL, soil samples were collected and submitted to Cardinal 
Laboratories for laboratory analysis. The soil samples were analyzed for BTEX by EPA Method 8021 and 
TPH by EPA Method 8015 full range (Table 1). Laboratory analytical data can be found in Appendix B.  


The impacted area had been previously excavated to a depth of approximately 6 ft bgs and soil samples 
were collected by ETC Field Services LLC personnel for laboratory analysis.  A sample was collected from 
the bottom of the excavation at approximately 6 ft bgs on October 31, 2016.  Due to heavy rains, 
contaminated soil from the stockpile ran into the excavation and the soil was removed.  Another sample 
was collected from the bottom of the excavation at 6 ft bgs on December 7, 2016.  The samples were 
submitted to Xenco Laboratories in Midland, Texas for BTEX by EPA Method 8260B, TPH by EPA 
Method 8015B, and chloride by EPA Method 300. Benzene concentrations ranged from <0.005 to 0.273 
mg/kg, total BTEX ranged from 0.0128 to 3.445 mg/kg, TPH ranged from 81.2 to 412.7 mg/kg, and 
chloride ranged from 12.2 to 13.7 mg/kg (Table 1). 


Excavation activities to assess the horizontal and vertical extent of impacted soil from the release 
occurred on March 27, 2017 by GHD. Field screening of soil for petroleum hydrocarbons was performed 
to assess the horizontal and vertical extent of contaminated soil. Once field screening indicated soil 
concentrations were near or below the RRAL within the excavation, soil samples were collected and 
submitted to Cardinal Laboratories for laboratory analysis. Samples were collected from the base of the 
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excavation and the four walls.  The soil samples were analyzed for BTEX by EPA Method 8021 and TPH 
by EPA Method 8015 full range (Table 1). Laboratory analytical data can be found in Appendix B. 


The final dimensions of the excavation were measured at 14 feet wide by 18 feet long by 10 feet deep. 


Only one sample (S-1113520-2-032717-S. Wall) contained a detectable analyte above the laboratory 
reporting limit.  This sample contained a TPH diesel range organics concentration of 11.5 mg/kg which is 
below the RRAL. 


3. Summary and Recommendations 


Petroleum hydrocarbon impacted soils, based on field screening, at the Site were encountered at a depth 
up to 8 ft bgs. Confirmatory soil samples were collected from the base of the excavation, 10 ft bgs, and 
the four walls (see Figure 2) for laboratory analysis. Based on the laboratory results, GHD recommends 
the following: 


 Backfilling of the excavation with clean fill material and wheel compacting to grade. 


 Fertilizing and reseeding of the disturbed area with an appropriate seed mix. 


Following completion of the above activities a request for no further action will be made for the Site. 
Should you have any questions, or require additional information regarding this submittal, please feel free 
to contact myself or Bernie Bockisch at (505) 884-0672. 


Sincerely, 


GHD 
 


  
Alan Brandon Bernard Bockisch 
Senior Project Manager New Mexico Operations Manager 
 


AB/mc/01 


Attachments: Figure 1 
Figure 2 
Table 1 
Appendix A 
Appendix B 
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Sample ID Date Sample Depth Chlorides Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylenes Total BTEX TPH TPH TPH Total TPH


(ft.) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) GRO (C6-C-10) DRO (C10-C28) EXT DRO (C28-


C36)


GRO/DRO


(mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg)


10 NE NE NE 50


*BtmHole 10/31/2016 6 12.2 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 0.0128 0.0128 74.7 338 NA 412.7
*WstPile 10/31/2016 -- 71.6 0.0461 0.58 0.333 0.814 1.7731 12,900.0 22,300.0 NA 35,200.0
*BtmH 12/7/2016 6 13.7 0.273 1.4 0.404 1.368 3.445 32.9 48.3 NA 81.2
*WstPil 12/7/2016 -- 166.0 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 0.026 0.026 2,450.0 11,100.0 NA 13,550.0


S-1113520-2-032717-TP-1 10' 3/27/2017 10 NA <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <30.0
S-1113520-2-032717-N. Wall 3/27/2017 5 NA <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <30.0
S-1113520-2-032717-S. Wall 3/27/2017 5 NA <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.30 <10.0 11.5 <10.0 11.5
S-1113520-2-032717-E. Wall 3/27/2017 5 NA <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <30.0
S-1113520-2-032717-W. Wall 3/27/2017 5 NA <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <30.0


Note: Concentrations that are bold exceed the NMOCD Remediation Action Level


NE = Not Established
mg/Kg = milligrams per Kilogram
-- = Not Applicable
NA = Not Analyzed


* Samples taken by ETC Field Services


Table 1


ETC Field Services LLC - Fullerton 16" Pipeline
Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 37 East


Lea County, New Mexico
 Soil Analytical Results Summary 


NMOCD Remediation Action Levels 250 NE NE 1,000


EXCAVATION SAMPLES


NE


GHD 11135250 (01)
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Appendix A 


Water Well Reports 
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


GHD SERVICES, INC.


RE: FULLERTON  16''


ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87110


6121 INDIAN SCHOOL RD, NE STE. 200


BERNARD BUCKISCH


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 03/29/17  14:12.


Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-16-8.  Accreditation 


applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials.  All accredited analytes are denoted by 


an asterisk (*).  For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at


www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred_certif.html.


Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:


Method EPA 552.2            Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)


Method EPA 524.2            Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)


Method EPA 524.4            Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)


Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.


This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 


chain-of-custody.  If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely, 


April 04, 2017


Celey D. Keene


Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


GHD SERVICES, INC.


6121 INDIAN SCHOOL RD, NE STE. 200


BERNARD BUCKISCH


ALBUQUERQUE NM, 87110


Analytical Results For:


Fax To:


Received:


Reported:


Project Name:


Project Number:


Project Location:


Sampling Date:


Sampling Type:


Sampling Condition:


Sample Received By:


04/04/2017


03/29/2017 03/27/2017


FULLERTON  16''


1113520-2


NOT GIVEN


Soil


Cool & Intact


Celey D. Keene


Sample ID: S-1113520-2-032717-TT-1-10 (H700825-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSBTEX 8021B


Benzene* <0.050 0.050 03/31/2017 ND 1.97 98.4 4.942.00


Toluene* <0.050 0.050 03/31/2017 ND 1.82 91.1 5.442.00


Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 03/31/2017 ND 1.80 89.8 6.042.00


Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 03/31/2017 ND 5.13 85.5 5.906.00


Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 03/31/2017 ND


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 96.1 % 72-148


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M


GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 03/29/2017 ND 222 111 0.749200


DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 03/29/2017 ND 223 111 1.25200


EXT DRO >C28-C36 <10.0 10.0 03/29/2017 ND


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 96.9 % 25.1-158


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 107 % 26.8-170


Cardinal Laboratories


PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages.  Cardinal�s liability and client�s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.  All claims, including those for negligence and 


any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 


including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 


claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.  Results relate only to the samples identified above.  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.


 *=Accredited Analyte


Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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


Sample ID: S-1113520-2-032717- N. WALL (H700825-02)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 96.8 % 72-148


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 94.6 % 25.1-158


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 103 % 26.8-170


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


Sample ID: S-1113520-2-032717- S. WALL (H700825-03)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 97.6 % 72-148


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M


GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 03/29/2017 ND 222 111 0.749200


DRO >C10-C28 11.5 10.0 03/29/2017 ND 223 111 1.25200


EXT DRO >C28-C36 <10.0 10.0 03/29/2017 ND


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 103 % 25.1-158


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 112 % 26.8-170


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


Sample ID: S-1113520-2-032717- E.WALL (H700825-04)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 96.6 % 72-148


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 110 % 26.8-170


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


Sample ID: S-1113520-2-032717- W. WALL (H700825-05)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 97.9 % 72-148


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 88.4 % 25.1-158


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 93.9 % 26.8-170


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
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Notes and Definitions 


S-06 The recovery of this surrogate is outside control limits due to sample dilution required from high analyte concentration and/or 


matrix interference's.


QM-07 The spike recovery was outside acceptance limits for the MS and/or MSD.  The batch was accepted based on acceptable LCS 


recovery.


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.


Insufficient time to reach temperature.***


Chloride by SM4500Cl-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C-


Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report


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
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		11135250-02(000)GN-DL001-FIGURE 2
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		Fullerton 16inch Sample Results 121616

		Fullerton 16inch Leak Pic1

		Fullerton 16inch Remediation 020917

		Fullerton 16inch Remediation 020917_1

		Fullerton 16inch Remediation Pic2

		Fullerton 16inch Remediation Pic3









Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Ericson, Dean [mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 7:12 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP4499 delineation report
 
Olivia,
 
I wanted to include these 2 remediation pics for Fullerton 16”.
 
Please call if any questions arise,
 
Thanks,
Dean D. Ericson
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer Company
817-302-9758 – Office
432-238-2142 - Cell
 
 
 

From: Ericson, Dean 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:52 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP4499 delineation report
 
Olivia,
 
Current USGS data was used to assess the depth to groundwater in this area.  Sampling results (see
attached- Fullerton 16inch Sample Results dated 121616) did not indicate the presence of chloride
concentrations exceeding 250 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg). This information was not included in
the submittal, I apologize for the oversight. As indicated in the Fullerton 16inch Sample Results dated
121616 samples were collected from the bottom of the excavation with a result of 13.7 mg/kg and
from the stockpile with a result of 166 mg/kg . Based on these results, it’s unlikely that the presence
of chloride exceeded 250 mg/kg and thus further sampling was not performed.  Analytical data from
the bottom and sidewalls of the excavation indicate that Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and
xylene concentrations as analyzed by EPA Method 8021 were below the laboratory reporting limits
(see Figure 2 and Table 1 of the report); and Total petroleum hydrocarbon (TPH) concentrations as
analyzed by EPA Method 8015 were below the LRL for all of these samples with the exception of the
southern wall sample that indicated a concentration of 11.2 mg/kg (see Figure 2).
 

mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us


Laboratory analyses was performed by Cardinal Laboratories in Hobbs, New Mexico and are included
in the Remediation Summary Report as an appendix (see attached).  Analytical results from all
samples collected are well below the more stringent recommended remediation action level (RRAL)
for a site that would be ranked as a 20 (RRAL of 100 mg/kg for TPH), based on these results, we
believe the closure criteria has been met. 
 
It is standard practice for our field crews to place a plastic liner under the impacted soils prior to
their disposal at a regulated facility, (see attached photograph - Fullerton 16inch  Remediation Pic1). 
As requested attached are the following photographs
 

Fullerton 16inch Leak Pic1
Fullerton 16inch Leak Pic2
Fullerton 16inch Remediation
Fullerton 16inch Remediation Pic1
Fullerton 16inch Remediation Pic2
Fullerton 16inch Remediation Pic3

 
Please let us now if you have any other questions,
 
Thanks,
 
Dean D. Ericson
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer Company
817-302-9758 – Office
432-238-2142 - Cell
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: 1RP4499 delineation report
 
Dean:
 
Please address these concerns regarding the delineation report for 1RP-4499.

1. The report does not show evidence of chloride testing. Why? 
2. NMOSE database indicates average depth to groundwater for this area at < 50 ft. and that the

nearest water well (0.3 mile from the release location) shows the water table at 29 ft. bgs.
Thus, the RRALs for permissible Benzene, BTEX, and TPH are more stringent than indicated in
the report. The report needs to be modified to reflect this.

3. Was a liner placed down for the contaminated stockpiled soil?
4. Please include photos of the release and documentation of activities.

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us


 
NMOCD requests that vertical and horizontal delineation for chlorides to be conducted. Permissible
chloride levels with GW at < 50 ft. is 250 mg/kg obtained and maintained for an additional 10 ft.
below. For the current excavated area, please send bottom and sidewall samples to an accredited
 laboratory.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
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